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Dear Ms Lancaster,
 
thank you for the information about your project „High Voltage Direct Current (HVDC)
link between the South East of England and East Anglia in England“ and sorry for the
late reply.
The project is located wholly in british territorial waters. In our opinion impairments of
coastal waters of Schleswig- Holstein can be excepted, so that a participation of
Schleswig- Holstein is not necessary.
 
Best regards
 
Diana Barteldt
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